

Board Committees—2017-18

| Committee | Membership | Frequency | Initial Meeting | Functions |
|-------------------------------------|---|--|--|---|
| Facilities Committee | John Gorham Mike Boucher Dick Cilley | Bi-Monthly-- Second Tuesday 10:00 a.m. | October 10 10:00 a.m. Supt's conf. rm. | Monitor ongoing facilities issues, recommend updates to board |
| Negotiations Committee | John Gorham Laura Houle | As needed when negotiations are not underway | TBA | Represent board in negotiations, monitor contract |
| Finance Committee | Chloe Joule Laura Houle | Monthly during budget season; Quarterly, fourth Tuesday 3:00 p.m. | October 24 3:00 p.m. Supt's conf. rm. | Sign warrants, monitor implementation of budget |
| Evaluation Steering Committee (TBA) | Laura Houle Kate Legere Kristen Kelly Chris Morris Becky Bolduc Heather Knight Patrick Phillips | Periodically as needed | | Monitor implementation of state mandated PEPG system |
| Policy Committee | Lars Nelson Bill Kelly Shey Conover | Bi-Monthly-- Fourth Tuesday 4:30 p.m. | October 24 4:30 p.m. Supt's conf. rm. | Review board policies, ensure policy manual is updated |
| Curriculum Committee | Chloe Joule Laura Read Heather Knight | Bi-monthly Third Tuesday 4:30 p.m. | November 7 4:30 p.m. Library | Oversee the ongoing development of curriculum |

| | | | | |
|-------------------------------|---|--|---|---|
| Teachers Association | Jen McFarland Kate Legere Patrick Phillips | Monthly Third Tuesday 3:00-4:00 p.m. Supt's conf. rm. | September 26 3:00 p.m. Supt's conf. rm. | Monitor the implementation of the contract |
| Principals Advisory Committee | Heather Knight Linda Bowe Jon Kerr Becky Bolduc Jon Bolduc Jess Wood | Monthly Fourth Tuesday 3:15-4:15 Supt's conf. rm. | September 26 3:15-4:15 Supt's conf. rm. | Monitor ongoing professional work (curriculum, vision, etc.) Provide feedback to principal |